
DMB-412 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 1 11433 . RAN 

Agency Name DOCIMichigan Reformatory 

Scope Storm Sewer Separation 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 41670 

Bid opening date and time 612012012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/19/2012 

D~rector SAB Architect Williams and Works 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate ljif 
Second Rev~sed W.0 1M.O.P. Additional Funds $ 

Thlrd Pi Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Kentwood Excavatrng, Inc. 5.00% Bond $91 7,749.00 
3401 Broadmoor Avenue, SE 
Grand Rapids MI 4951 22870 

TCI, Inc. of Michigan 
5501 E. Clinton Trail 
Eaton Rapids MI 48827 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $942,684.26 
12/2/2010 

MacKenzie Env. Svcs, Inc.1E.T. MacKenzie Co. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $987,953.60 

4248 W. Saginaw 9/29/20 1 2 
Grand Ledge MI 48837 
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Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 1 12235 . AGY 

Agency Name MDOTIMason Maintenance Garage Available Funds $ 

Scope Siding (EIFS) Repair and Painting Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 612012012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 811 91201 2 

Director @! SAB Arch~tect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low @d Adequate El 
Second 
Third 

Revised W.0 IM.0.P 

Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

RElASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

- 
NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BlDD ualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BAS 
Shiveiy-Bouma, Inc. 5.00% Bond $29,690.00 
109 Pr~ce Street 

Jackson MI 49202 

Kost Contracting 

8000 Willow Hwy. 
Grand Ledge MI 48837 

5.00% Bond $30,780.00 

Dave Cole Decorator;, Inc. 

325 Martindale Street 
Sparta MI 49345 

5.00% Bond $35,000.00 

Livingston Power Company, LLC 
233 Brighton Road 

Howell MI 48843 

5.00% Bond $44,950.00 

Graham Construction, Inc. 

3399 Fashion Square Blvd. 

Saginaw MI 48603 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $51,500.00 

10/27/20 1 1 Q 

WToure Trosper Construction Company 

4224 Keller Road 
Holt MI 48842 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $59,900.00 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 1 12250 . AGY 

Agency Name MDOTIBrighton Maintenance Garage 

Scope Roof Shingle System Replacement 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 6/20/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/19/2012 

k% Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: 

Low 
Second 

Third 

AWARD: FUNDS: 

Adequate 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. 

Addendum • 
Additional Funds 5 

P 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled In) 

- - - 

BID SECURIM 

NOT REQUIRED @ REQUIRED 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 

5.00% Bond $33,250.00 

2301 W. Main Street 

Lansing MI 4891 7 

Antler Construction Yes Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $37,782.00 

5055 Bellville Road 7/6/20 13 

Canton M 481 88 

Livingston Power Company, LLC 
233 Brighton Road 

Howell MI 48843 

5.00% Bond 

Graham Construction. Inc. 
3399 Fashion Square Blvd. 

Saginaw MI 48603 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
10/27/2011 



Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # I 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 1 12077 . SAR 

Agency Name DEQIJack's Mobil Site 

Scope Soil Excavation and Site Restoration 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44251 

Bid opening date and time 6/20/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/19/2012 

Director SAB Architect Wilcox Professional Services, LLC 

BIDDER AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 

Second • Revised W.0 /M 0.P 

Th~rd a Addendum a 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

-- 
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of  Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
U.P. Environmental Serv~ces, Inc. 5.00% Bond $126,183 00 

1315 Highway US 2 & 41, P.O. Box 127 

Bark River MI 49807 0 
Barley Trucking 8 Excavating, Inc. 
1824 Tenth Avenue, P.O. Box 547 
Menominee MI 49858 

5.00% Bond 
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